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The 25th session of thi;l“a_culty will commence on Tuesday,
the first day of October, 1895, and will be continued regularly
until the end of March, the usual Ch#istmas vacation intervening.

The course leading to the degree of C.M.,M.D. extends over
four years and consists of four winter sessions of six months each,
and three summer sessions of three months each.

The lectures and demonstrations in each Annual Course are
given during a period of nine months, beginning in October.

Only one summer session is compulsory (in the third year,)
but the Faculty strongly recommends all students who can to
attend the summer session also during their first and second
years, as more extended opportunities are thus afforded for
becoming familiar with practical clinical work at the various
Hospitals and Dispensaries.

The Faculty of Medicine of Bishop’s College aims at impart-
ing a thoroughly practical medical education, and its facilities for
doing so are in many respects unequalled in Canada. In addition
to the regular course of didactic lectures, students have the
advantage of extensive and varied hospital privileges.

The General Hospital, Royal Victoria, Western Hospital,
Hotel Dieu Hospital, and Dispensaries afford every opportunity to
students of this College to receive clinical instruction in Medicine
and Surgery. At the Women’s Hospital special advantages are
afforded for the practical study of Obstetrics.

The College building contains large lecture rooms, several
smaller lecture rooms for Practical Chemistry, Practical Physiology,
Histology, Bacteriology, etc., and large, airy, well-lighted dissect-
ing rooms at the top of building, Tsolated from the rest of the




